YJBF General Meeting 05/02/2024 *Minutes*

Attendance: Lindsey Davis, Amanda Sims, Krista Colby, Heather Carter, Iaisha Gllzene, Amy Douglas, Ronda Melton, Jamie Wood, Keri Lesur, Linsee Wheat

- \star Call to order 5:35
- ★ Minutes: April minutes review and approve Jamie motioned, lindsey 2nd
- ★ Directors' Reports
 - Mr. Childs
 - Dues are due for school year
 - Charms will be going away soon- new program is called Presto
 - Jazz concert tonight
 - Wind ensemble- May 14 concert
 - State solo and ensemble coming up
 - Graduation May 24 all playing for it
 - Jazz festival- looking to have BF do breakfast and snack box Leadership try outs
 - Mr. Copeland
 - Talking spring trip Guardian company pricing to Colorado April 23-27,28
 - Mr. Conway
 - Band camp applications out
 - Rental fee will be going up to \$100 for the year for 6-8th grade
 - Monday 6th grade parent meeting 6-630
 - 152 Gilbert band currently for next year
 - HJH auditions wrap up next week
 - Saturday is the Gilbert NRH2O trip
 - Solo and ensemble will be May 18th
 - <mark>June 16-20 TSU camp</mark>
 - Fall fundraiser poll being sent soon for more options
 - Mrs. Lowe- NA
 - Mr. Swisher -NA
 - Mrs. Childs -NA
- ★ Board Reports
 - President -

- Board positions: We will vote on positions filled toward the end of the meeting, but there are still some open positions.
 Looking to fill- Membership, Banquet, fundraising 2nd helper
- Vice President -no report
- Secretary no report
- Treasurer's Report balance \$74,577.99 Lindsey motion and Jamie 2nd the report
- Hospitality spring camp meals in the works, feeding them 3 days and snacks
- Spirit Roster shirt deadline May 9
- Volunteer no report
- Membership needing a chair, will have forms at Gilbert parent night
- Band Banquet -
 - Banquet was a success. Need to vote on budget increase to cover additional costs. Lindsey motioned and Ronda 2nd for increase
 - Committee will be meeting to finish off notes for the year and review suggestions for next year's banquet.
 - Thank You note has been sent to Greer's still need to send a few others out.
 - Tablecloths have been washed and returned to storage. Purchased new tubs
- Percussion Jacket Jam next week May 9th. Shirts have been ordered and all students / parent participants will need to pay for those if they have not.
 - Raffle baskets are being put together anyone able to donate please reach out to Keri or Ronda.
- Jazz Evening of Jazz tonight!
- Media -
- Fundraising -
- Color Guard / Winter Guard Mrs. Childs emailed regarding the purchase of flags for next year's show. We will use what is remaining in this year's budget to pay for them and deduct the remainder from next year's budget.
- o HJH -
- Gilbert -

★ Old Business

- Scholarship Committee Scholarship applications will be sent via email to the committee. Scholarships will be presented at the Spring Concert.
- ★ New Business

- Budget for 2024 2025 School Year (year for YJBF begins 6/1) review, revise as needed, vote to approve.
- Board for 2024 2025 School Year review and vote to approve.
- Uniform fittings coming up 5/30 and 5/31. Volunteers NEEDED!
 - Uniform closet will need to be organized before that need a group of volunteers - what days / times work best?
- Roster shirts are available to order through May 9th.

★ Motion to adjourn- 647 pm Keri motioned, Krista 2nd

Future meeting date: June 6, 2024 - time and location tbd

Important dates:

May 2: Evening of Jazz

May 3-4: UIL State Wind Ensemble Festival @ UT Austin

May 6: Jacket Jam Dress Rehearsal 4 - 6:30

May 6-9: Leadership auditions

May 9: Jacket Jam

May 11: East FW Community Jazz Band Festival McClung MS

May 14: Spring Concert and Senior Recognition

May 15-16: Marching percussion auditions (after school)

May 19: Marching percussion individual auditions

May 24: Graduation at TSU Memorial Stadium

May 27: UIL State Solo and Ensemble Contest @ Pflugerville Hendrickson HS

May 29 - June 1: Spring marching camp - required attendance

May 30-31: Uniform fittings and pictures (Times and details TBA)

June 1: Spring Camp Showcase

July 3: Parade Rehearsal

July 4: 4th of July Parade